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NEWBURY COUNTY GIRLS GRAMMAR SCHOOL

[Newbury County Girls School was
established in 1904 as a secondary school and
pupil-teacher centre in the old Technica
Institute building. It moved to new premisesin
Andover Road, Newbury, in 1910. In 1945 it
became Newbury County Girls Grammar
School.

It was amalgamated in 1975 with St
Bartholomew's Grammar School (for boys) to
form a mixed comprehensive school, St
Bartholomew's School, in the Andover Road
premises.

The School Council or Cabinet was an elected
pupil organisation, established in 1919. It
comprised all members of the Sixth Form, with
elected representatives from other forms and
from the "Groups' (similar to houses in other
schoals). The Council monitored pupil
behaviour and decided on many school rules,
including the uniform. It elected officids,
including prefects, head girl and games
captain, and organised charity collections.]

1 School Council or Cabinet minutes, September 1vol 1961-1974
1961-May 1974.
(Usually described as School Council,
occasionaly as School Cabinet, but appears to
be the same organisation throughout.)

2/1-8 Miscellaneous papers relating to School 1 bdl 1970-1973

Council.

(Includes  recommendations of Reform

Committee concerning voting procedures, n.d.

[1970], minutes of meeting of Lower VI and

prefects concerning school rules, n.d. [¢.1972];

and suggestions and comments raised at

meetings of the Second and Third Years for

discussion by the School Council, 1972.)

3/1-7 Draft rules, draft School Council constitution, 1 bdl 1975
and Sixth Form uniform list for the new St
Bartholomew's  School  following  the
amalgamation of Newbury County Girls
Grammar School with St Bartholomew's
Grammar School.



